



Division of Oil and Public Safety - Petroleum Remediation Section
633 17th Street, Suite 500
Denver, CO 80202-3610
303-318-8525 | www.colorado.gov/ops

November 6, 2017

VIA EMAIL

RODGER SCHMIDT
LLOYDS SERVICE
500 GARFIELD STREET
FORT COLLINS CO 80524

Re: No Further Action (NFA) Determination for Lloyd's Service, 500 Garfield Street, Fort Collins, Larimer County, Colorado. (Event ID 12744, Facility ID 10212)

Dear Mr. Schmidt:

The Division of Oil and Public Safety (OPS) has reviewed the Site Characterization Report and NFA Request for the above-referenced site received October 30, 2017.

Based solely upon the information submitted, which shows that contamination levels are below state cleanup levels, OPS does not require any further investigation or remedial action at this time. If conditions change, OPS reserves the right to determine if any additional actions are necessary. This NFA letter is in reference to the confirmed release discovered on May 10, 2017 and reported on May 11, 2017.

OPS cannot release you from any liability that may be associated with any contamination at or from this site.

Please address correspondence regarding this site to me and if you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 318-8548 or via email at jennifer.strauss@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Jennifer Strauss".

Jennifer Strauss
Environmental Protection Specialist
Petroleum Program

cc: Tadd Wales, CGRS, Inc., via email
Darrick Turner, Larimer County Health and Environment, via email